

FILED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOV 9 1965

United States of America

vs

Charles Cragg

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

Criminal No. 14180

On the 11th day of February, 1963 in the United States District Court for the Southern District of California, Central Division came the attorney for the Government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant had been convicted upon his plea of guilty of the offense of agreeing, confederating and conspiring to obtain and become transferee of marihuana without paying the transfer tax imposed by 26 U.S. Code 4741(a), and to transport, conceal and facilitate the transportation and concealment of marihuana so acquired and obtained, in violation of 26 U.S. Code 4744(a) and 7237(a), as charged in the Information.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant be placed on probation for a period of three (3) years, on condition that he obey all laws, Federal, State and local, and comply with the rules and regulations of the Probation Officer, and that he stay away from all persons who have anything to do with marihuana or narcotics of any kind.

NOW, on this 9th day of November 1965, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, and it being shown to the court that said defendant has violated the terms and conditions of said probation.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the order of probation be revoked and set aside and the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count One- Five (5) years.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

John M. Imel

John M. Imel, U.S. Attorney

Allen E. Barrow
U.S. Judge

A TRUE COPY: Certified this 9th day of November, 1965.

NOBLE C. HOOD, Clerk.

BY

Daniel Hanna
Deputy Clerk

FILED

United States District Court

FOR THE

NOV 9 1965

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Elger Mae Johnson

No. 14,279 Criminal

On this 9th day of NOVEMBER, 19 65, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel; E.L. Goodwin.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated T. 26, § 5205(a)(2) and 7301(e), in that, on or about September 30, 1964, at the intersection of Heavy Traffic Way and Lawton Streets, Tulsa, Oklahoma, she had in her possession 23½ gallons of nontaxpaid distilled spirits; and did transport from a place unknown to the intersection of Heavy Traffic Way and Lawton Streets, Tulsa, Oklahoma, 23½ gallons of nontaxpaid distilled spirits, as charged in counts 1 and 2 of the Information.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence as to count 1 is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) years from this date.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence as to count 2 is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) years from this date.

IT IS ADJUDGED by the court that the period of probation in count 2 shall run concurrently with period of probation in count 1.

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED that sentence in this case shall run concurrently with sentence imposed in Criminal Case No. 14,284.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

Phillips Breckinridge

United States District Judge.

Phillips Breckinridge, Asst. U.S. Atty.

Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 9th day of NOVEMBER, 19 65

(Signed) NOBLE E. HOOD

Clerk.

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

NOV 9 - 1965

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Garland Wayne Baugus

No. Criminal No. 14,282

On this 9th day of November, 1965, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Tom Marsh, and having consented in writing to prosecution under the juvenile delinquency act and having been fully apprised of his rights and the consequences of such consent.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of juvenile became a delinquent by committing of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 5031, to 5037, in that, on or about October 15, 1965, he transported in interstate commerce from Wichita, Kansas, to Bristow, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1965 Oldsmobile, Vehicle Identification No. 338375M103857, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen,

as charged in the Information. and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

~~It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.~~

It Is ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence is hereby suspended, and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Fifty-Four (54) months, from this date, on the condition that the defendant commit no acts of truancy and otherwise obey the rules of his school. Further condition that the defendant make passing grades and finish high school, and that he not drive a car for six months unless accompanied by a parent.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

Allen E. Barrow

United States District Judge.

Lawrence A. McSoud

Clerk.

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

A True Copy. Certified this 9th day of November, 1965

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk.

(By)

Maurice Hemm

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FILED

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOV 9 - 1965

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Johnny Bill Mays

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

No. Criminal Case No. 14,283

On this 9th day of November, 1965, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Tom Marsh, and having consented in writing to prosecution under the juvenile delinquency act and having been full apprised of his rights and the consequences of such consent.

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of juvenile became a delinquent by committing of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 5031, to 5037, in that, on or about October 15, 1965, he transported in interstate commerce from Wichita, Kansas, to Bristow, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1965 Oldsmobile, Vehicle Identification No. 338375M103857, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen,

as charged in the information, and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

~~It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.~~

It Is ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence is hereby suspended, and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Fifty-Four (54) months, from this date, on the condition that the defendant commit no acts of truancy and otherwise obey the rules of his school. Further condition that the defendant make passing grades and finish high school, and that he not drive a car for six months unless accompanied by a parent.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

Allen E. Barrow

United States District Judge.

Lawrence A. McSoud

Clerk.

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

A True Copy. Certified this 9th day of NOVEMBER, 1965

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk.

(By)

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FILED

FOR THE

NOV 9 1965

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

No.

14,284 Criminal

Elger Mae Johnson

On this 9th day of November, 19 65 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, E.L. Goodwin

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty

of the offense of having violated Title IRC, Section 5179(a), 5173 and 5601 (a)(7) in that on or about September 30, 1965, in Okmulgee County, Eastern District of Oklahoma, she had in her possession and custody and under her control, a still, carrying on the business of a distiller without bond and making mash, as charged in count 1, 2, and 3 of the Information.

as charged.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

It Is ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

It Is ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence as to Count 1 hereby suspended, and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) years from this date.

It is ordered by the court that imposition of sentence as to Count 2 is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) years from this date.

It is ordered by the court that the imposition of sentence as to Count 3 is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Five (5) years from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED that the period of probation in counts 2 and 3 shall run concurrently with period of probation in count 1.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

It Is FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

Phillips Breckinridge

Clerk.

Phillips Breckinridge, Asst. U.S. Atty.

A True Copy. Certified this 9th day of NOVEMBER, 19 65

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk.

(By) *M. J. Hanna*

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FILED

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

NOV 23 1965

United States of America

v.

Charles Edison Shelton

No.

14,289 Criminal

NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 23rd day of November, 1965 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Robert Brown.

It IS ADJUDGED that the ~~defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty~~ juvenile became a delinquent by committing the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 5031 to 5037, in that he did on or about November 4, 1965, become a juvenile delinquent in that on or about said date he transported in interstate commerce from Mena, Arkansas, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1959 Chevrolet Sedan, Vehicle Identification No. C-59S-191690, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen, as charged⁸ in the information. and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

~~It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.~~

It IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for ~~imprisonment for a period of~~ for treatment and supervision under the provisions of the juvenile delinquency act for a period of Five (5) years, and in no event to exceed his minority.

It IS ADJUDGED that⁵

It IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARROW

United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to:⁶

Lawrence A. McSoud

Clerk.

Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty.

A True Copy. Certified this 23rd day of November, 1965

(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD

Clerk

(By)

Muriel Hamra

Deputy Clerk.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

NOV 23 1965

United States of America

v.

James William Reed

No. 14,290 Criminal
NOBLE C. HOOD
Clerk, U. S. District Court

On this 23rd day of November, 1965, the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Dean Smith.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of guilty by juvenile delinquent by committing of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 5031 to 5037, in that on or about November 4, 1965, he became a juvenile delinquent in that on or about said date he transported in interstate commerce from Mena, Arkansas, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern Judicial District of Oklahoma, a stolen 1959 Chevrolet Sedan, Vehicle Identification No. C-59S-191690, he then knowing such automobile to have been stolen, as charged in the information. and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General, his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of treatment and supervision under the provisions of the Juvenile Delinquency Act for a period of Five (5) years, and in no event to exceed his minority.

IT IS ADJUDGED that

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

ALLEN E. BARRON
United States District Judge.

The Court recommends commitment to: Federal Correctional Institution in Englewood, Colorado
Lawrence A. McSoud, Asst. U.S. Atty. Clerk.

A True Copy. Certified this 23rd day of NOVEMBER, 1965
(Signed) NOBLE C. HOOD Clerk (By) Muriel Hamra Deputy Clerk